Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Tuesday, December 03, 2013 2:00 PM

To: Christina Wollman; Brenda Larsen; Jan Ollivier; Holly Duncan; Erin Moore; Joe Gilbert
Subject: BL-13-00031 Clerf

BL-13-00031 Clerf

Christina, Holly or Erin or Joe, and Brenda,

Could you please review this application for comment. Control Click on the hyperlink above (or go to
the attachment tab in EDEN).

Thanks,

J ef{reg A. Watson

Planner I

Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services
411 North Ruby

Ellensl)urg WA 08926

jeffwatson@cokittitas.wa.us

500-953-8274




Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Tuesday, December 03, 2013 1:40 PM
To: ‘Dave Nelson'

Subject: RE: BLA - CLERF

OK I'see what's up; the names didn't match..I was thinking Marchel was something else.

Jetfrey A. Watson

PlannerII

Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services
411 North Ruby

E]lensl)urg WA 08926

jetf.-watson@cokittitas.wa.us

509-935-8274

From: Dave Nelson [mailto:dnelson@encompasses.net]
Sent: Tuesday, December 03, 2013 9:47 AM

To: Jeff Watson

Subject: RE: BLA - CLERF

Good morning Jeff,

I included a copy of the recorded survey. Is that OK or do you need something else? Would you like a small copy of the
survey?

David P. Nelson, P.L.S.
DPNelson@EncompassES.net

Encompass Engineering & Surveying
Together With

Baima & Holmberg

Western Washington Division | 165 NE Juniper Street, Suite 201 | Issaquah, WA 98027 | Phone: (425) 392-0250 | Fax: (425) 391-
3055
Eastern Washington Division | 108 East 2™ Street | Cle Elum, WA 98922 | Phone: (509) 674-7433 | Fax: (509) 674-7419

Encompass Engineering & Surveying, its officers or agents shall not be responsible for the accuracy or completeness of electronic file copies.

Due to the potential that information exchanged by electronic media can deteriorate, be damaged, lost or modified, intentionally or otherwise, use of this electronic data
by anyone other than Encompass Engineering & Surveying shall be at the sole risk of such user and without liability or legal exposure to Encompass Engineering &
Surveying. The recipient is responsible for verifying the accuracy of data against governing hard copy documentation. If there is a discrepancy between the hard copy
and the electronic copy, the hard copy will govern. Recipient assumes all risks in the changing or modification of data and revisions or updating of hard copy
documents.

From: Jeff Watson [mailto:jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us]
Sent: Tuesday, December 03, 2013 9:31 AM

To: 'Dave Nelson'

Subject: RE: BLA - CLERF

[ have this ready to go, but [ need some form of exhibit to indicate the nature of the BLA for the file before I send it out for

comment.



Jetfrey A. Watson

PlannerII

Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services
411 North Ruby

E]lens]aurg WA 08926

jelf.-watson@cokittitas.wa.us

509-935-8274

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Monday, December 02, 2013 11:54 AM
To: 'Dave Nelson'

Subject: RE: BLA - CLERF

Pluging in BLASs as we speak... should have it out for comment this afternoon.

Jetfrey A.Watson

PlannerII

Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services
411 North Ruby

Fllensburg WA 08926

jeffwatson@cokittitas.wa.us

509-9335-8274

From: Dave Nelson [mailto:dnelson@encompasses.net]
Sent: Monday, December 02, 2013 11:57 AM

To: Jeff Watson

Subject: BLA - CLERF

Good morning Jeff,

Just checking in on the Clerf BLA that | turned in last week. This is the one that they need in a hurry.

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

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.
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Critical Areas Checklist

Tuesday, December 03, 2013

Application File Number BL-13-00031 i

Planner Jeff Watson

Is SEPA required L ves No b

Is Parcel History required? L ves No

What is the Zoning? Light Industrial and Ag 20 Hy

Is Project inside a Fire District? Yes [ No

If so, which one? CITY OF KITTITAS & Kittitas Valley Fire and Rescue (Fire Dis

Is the project inside an Irrigation District? Yes I No

If so, which one? Cascade

Does project have Irrigation Approval? L ves No

Which School District? Kittitas School District

Is the project inside a UGA? Yes [ No

If so which one? Kittitas
Is there FIRM floodplain on the project's parcel? Yes L No
If so which zone? A

What is the FIRM Panel Number? 5300950557B

Is the Project parcel in the Floodway? L ves No
Does the project parcel contain a shoreline of the State? L ves No
If so what is the Water Body?

What is the designation?

Does the project parcel contain a Classified Stream? Yes HNo
If so what is the Classification? Type 2 Fish (Caribou Creek) & Type 9 Unknown
Does the project parcel contain a wetland? L ves No

If so what type is it?

Does the project parcel intersect a PHS designation? L ves No

If so, what is the Site Name?

Is there hazardous slope in the project parcel? [ Yes No

If so, what type?



Does the project parcel abut a DOT road? Yes L No

If so, which one? 1-90

Does the project parcel abut a Forest Service road? T ves No
If so, which one?

Does the project parcel intersect an Airport overlay zone ? Hves No
If so, which Zone is it in?

Does the project parcel intersect a BPA right of way or line? Hves No
If so, which one?

Is the project parcel in or near a Mineral Resource Land? Hves No
If so, which one?

Is the project parcel in or near a DNR Landslide area? T ves No
If so, which one?

Is the project parcel in or near a Coal Mine area? L ves No

What is the Seismic Designation?

L]

Does the Project Application have a Title Report Attached?

Does the Project Application have a Recorded Survey Attached?

Have the Current Years Taxes been paid? [

[]
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1. THE PURPOSE OF THIS SURVEY IS TO BOUNDARY LINE ADJUST KITTITAS COUNTY TAX PARCEL NUMBERS 132533 AND 592533 LEGEND ===
O
L ]
o

.

TO THE CONFIGURATION SHOWN HEREON.
{ IN FEET )
= G 1 fnch = 60

2. THIS SURVEY WAS PERFORMED USING A TRIMBLE S6 TOTAL STATION. THE CONTROLLING MONUMENTS AND PROPERTY
CORNERS SHOWN HEREON WERE LOCATED, STAKED AND CHECKED FROM A CLOSED FIELD TRAVERSE IN EXCESS OF 1:10,000
UNEAR CLOSURE AFTER AZIMUTH ADJUSTMENT. SECTION CORNER, AS NOTED
INDEX LOCATION
SEC. 12 T. 17 N.R. 19 E.W.M.
B

3. THIS SURVEY WAS PERFORMED WITHOUT THE BENEFIT OF A CURRENT TITLE REPORT. THEREFORE, IT DOES NOT PURPORT TO
SHOW ALL EASEMENTS, ENCUMBRANCES OR RESTRICTIONS OF RECORD OR OTHERWISE.

4. FOR ADDITIONAL SURVEY AND REFERENCE INFORMATION, SEE THE FOLLOWING:

QUARTER CORNER, AS NOTED

SET 5/8” IRON ROD & CAP, LS# 18092

* BOOK F OF SHORT PLATS, PAGES 91-93, AF.N.: 200005110019
AND THE SURVEYS REFERENCED THEREON, ALL RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY, STATE OF WASHINGTON.

FOUND MONUMENT

5. THE EXISTING LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS FOR TAX PARCEL NUMBER 592533 AND TAX PARCEL NUMBER 132533 OMIT A BEARING Qg/
AND DISTANCE ALONG THE COMMON BOUNDARY BETWEEN LOT 1 OF THE MARCHEL/BARE SHORT PLAT AND THE
AFOREMENTIONED TAX PARCELS.

W 26200y

o

BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT SURVEY

CHRIS MARCHEL & STEVE BARE
A PORTION OF THE SW 1/4 OF SECTION 12,
TOWNSHIP 17 N., RANGE 19 E., W.M.

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

RECORDER'S CERTIFICATE 20£31/24p 0D
FLED For Recoro mis2e_oay orNOY_soi3 a3,

THIS MAP CORRECTLY REPRESENTS A SURVEY MADE BY ME OR UNDER MY

Encompass

IN WTH THE TS OF THE SURVEY )
N soodi_orﬁl&l&_‘gﬁAn proe e reaestor | RE cor or S gL & STV BARE ENGINEERING & SYRVEYING KITTITAS COUNTY WASHINGTON
 oampesw Viesttn Washington Divsion DWN BY DATE 108 NO.
SURVEYOR'S NAME IN_NOV. 2013 , 0 “ ” o 165 NE [uniper Street, Suite 201 = Issaquah, WA 98027 = Phone: (425) 392-0250 « Fax: (425) 391-3055 G. WEISER 11/2013 09124-2
260 X
Eastern Washington Division
—%ﬁl—“—ﬁ%ﬂﬁ%—— ol D‘V'D P. NELSON 8 D 9 2 108 East 2nd Street » Cle Elum, WA 98922 » Phone: (09) 674-7433 » Fax: (509) 674-7419 CHKD BY SCALE SHEET
Y i CERTIFICATE NO.__18092 D. NELSON 1"=60' 1  ofF 2
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RECORD OF SURVEY
A PORTION OF THE W 1/4 OF SECTION 12,
TOWNSHIP 17 NORTH, RANGE 19 EAST, W.M.
KITTITAS COUNTY, STATE OF WASHINGTON

AUDITOR'S FILE NUMBER 201008260051 - SEE NOTE 5, SHEET 1 OF 2.

RARCEL B AS DELNEATED, O JUAT CERTAY SURVEY RECORDED IN 800K 38 or survevs AT paces 200-25], unoer
AUDITOR'S FILE NUMBER {200 RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY, STATE OF WASHINGTON. SITUATED IN
THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 12, TOWNSHIP 17 NORTH, RANGE 19 EAST, W.M., KITTITAS COUNTY, STATE OF
WASHINGTON;

EXCEPT RIGHT-OF-WAY FOR MAIN STREET (FORMERLY REFERRED TO AS BADGER POCKET ROAD),
CONTAINING 1.26 ACRES

AUDITOR'S FILE NUMBER 201008260061 — SEE NOTE 5, SHEET 1 OF 2.

E WEST HALF OF SECTION 12, TOWNSHIP 17 NORTH, RANGE 19 EAST, WM.,

THI
WASHINGTON;

11/26/2013 ©4:35:38 PM V: 38 P: 251 2l131125’0031 )

& Encon
& Tas county Aot ior

NN O O

IN THE COUNTY OF KITTTAS, STATE OF

EXCEPT PARCEL B AS DELINEATED ON THAT CERTAIN %VEY RECORDED IN BOOK _.& OF SURVEYS AT PAGES
I

INDER AUDITOR'S F|LE NUMBER
WASHNGTON SITUATED IN THE SOUTH!
KITTITAS COUNTY, STATE OF WASHING'IDN'

RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY, STATE OF
WEST QUARTER OF SECTION 12, TOWNSHIP 17 NORTH, RANGE 19 EAST, WM.,

AND EXCEPT LOTS 1 THROUGH 4 OF THE MARCHEL/BARE SHORT PLAT RECORDED IN BOOK F OF SHORT PLATS AT PAGES
91 THROUGH 93, UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NUMBER 200005110019, RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY, STATE OF WASHINGTON;

AND EXCEPT THAT PORTION OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 12, WHICH IS BOUNDED BY A LINE
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: BEGINNING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID SECTION 12; THENCE NORTH 242'30" EAST
ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID SECTION 12 A DISTANCE OF 1680.93 FEET; THENCE SOUTH B7°'47'30” EAST A DISTANCE
OF 201.87 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE CONTINUING SOUTH 87°47°30" EAST A DISTANCE OF 980.00
FEET; THENCE SOUTH 2412'30” WEST PARALLEL WITH THE WEST LINE OF SAID SECTION 12, A DISTANCE OF 1341.1t FEET
70 THE NORTH MARGIN OF INTERSTATE 90 (AS SHOWN ON WASHINGTON STATE HIGHWAY PLANS SR90, SR82, BULL ROAD
TO RENSLOW SHEET 16 OF 27 KITTITAS INTERCHANGE, DATED FEBRUARY 8, 1967); THENCE NORTH 83'34'42" WES
ALONG SAID NORTH MARGIN OF INTERSTATE 90 A DISTANCE OF 365.60 FEET, THENCE NORTH 65721'58" WEST ALONG
SAID NORTH MARGIN OF INTERSTATE 90 A DISTANCE OF 574.67 FEET; THENCE SOUTH B8'38'01" WEST ALONG SAID
NORTH MARGIN OF INTERSTATE 90 A DISTANCE OF 43.16 FEET; THENCE NORTH 0'03'51" EAST A DISTANCE OF 1098.48

FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING;

EXCEPT RIGHT-OF-WAY FOR HEMINGSTON ROAD ON THE EAST BOUNDARY THEREOF;

AND EXCEPT RIGHT—OF—-WAY FOR PSH NO. 3 (SR 90).
KITNITAS COUNTY ASSESSOR'S ACREAGE 151.28 ACRES

“-38.2aLy

FILED FOR RECORD THIS.ZE_DAY DFAb.'_ZOQATL“U.

N Booxﬁ.or.i@ﬂzﬂlf_n PAG

DAVID P. NELSON

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

THIS MAP CORRECTLY REPRESENTS A SURVEY MADE BY ME OR UNDER MY
DIRECTION IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE SURVEY

SURVEYOR'S NAME

DAVID P NELSON
CERTIFICATE No.__léQEZ.Z__

Encompassh.,

RECORDING ACT AT THE REQUEST OF__CHRIS MARCHEL & STEVE BARE Weste
IN_NOV. __2013_ 165 NE Juniper Street, Suite 201 » Issaquah, WA 98027 » Phone' (425) 3920250 « Fax: (425) 391-3055
______ I_h_l.g}

BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT SURVEY

CHRIS MARCHEL & STEVE BARE
A PORTION OF THE SW 1/4 OF SECTION 12,
TOWNSHIP 17 N., RANGE 19 E., WM.

ENGINEERING 3 SURVEYING KITTITAS COUNTY WASHINGTON
o Wiiggon DWN BY DATE JOB NO.
e W Dives G. WEISER 11/2013 09124-2
m Washington Dvision
108 East 2nd Street » Cle Elum, WA 98922 = Phone: (509) 674-7433 » Fax: (509) 674-7419 CHKD BY SCALE SHEET
D. NELSON N/A 2 OF 2




KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926
CDS@CO.KITTITAS.WA.US

Office (509) 962-7506

“Building Partnershlps Building Communities” Fax (509) 962-7682

BOUNDARY LINE ADJU STMENT

(Adjustment of lot lines resulting in no new lots, as defined by KCC 16.08.055)

NOTE: If this Boundary Line Adjustment is between multiple property owners, seek legal advice for

conveyance of property. This form does not legally convey property.

Please type or print clearly in ink. Attach additional sheets as necessary. Pursuant to KCC 15A.03.040, a complete _
application is determined within 28 days of receipt of the application submittal packet and fee. The followmg items:.
must be attached to the application packet.

REQUIRED ATTACHMENTS ‘
Chs

Note: a separate application must be filed for each boundary line adjustment request.
Unified Site Plan of existing lot lines and proposed lot lines with distances of all existing structures, access points,

well heads and septic drainfields.

oo

Signatures of all property owners.

Narrative project description (include as attachment): Please include at minimum the following information

in your description: describe project size, location, water supply, sewage disposal and all qualitative features of the
proposal; include every element of the proposal in the description.

—

3.

4.

For preliminary approval, please submit a sketch containing the following elements.

Identify the boundary of the segregation:

a. The boundary lines and dimensions

b. Sub-Parcel identification (i.e. Parcels A, B, C or Lots 1, 2, 3, etc.)
Show all existing buildings, well heads and drain fields and indicate their distances from the original exterior
property lines AND from the proposed property lines. If you have a copy of an original survey, please attach.
A new survey will not be needed until preliminary approval has been granted.
Provide legal descriptions for each proposed tax parcel and identify by letter or number use on the map.
Example: Parcel
A — The North 75 feet of the West 400 feet of the Southwest quarter of the Southwest quarter of the Southwest
quarter of Section 02; Township 20 North; Range 16 East; W.M.; Except the West 30 feet thereof for roads.

O For final approval (not required for initial application): Legal descriptions of the proposed lots, or a recorded survey.

Medind. pypdade gypipty

\ '/LUZ \ \b \0\ (é%\ wny 7 6 203

\
KITTITAS CO.
N
JDM‘
APPLICATION FEES:
$225.00 Kittitas County Community Development Services (KCCDS) pr———
$90.00 Kittitas County Department of Public Works
$65.00 Kittitas County Fire Marshal
$205.00 Kittitas County Public Health Department Environmental Health
$585.00 Total fees due for this application (One check made payable to KCCDS)
FOR STAFF USE ONLY DA Ei‘l ;"Jw )

[ I Iwib>

COMMUNITY PLANNING ® BUILDING INSPECTION * PLAN REVIEW ® ADMINISTRATION ® PERMIT SERVICES ® CODE ENFO!

NOV 2 6 2013

KITTITAS CO.
CDs

FORM LAST REVISED: 1-02-2013
Page 1 of 3



OPTIONAL ATTACHMENTS
An original survey of the current lot lines. (Please do not submit a new survey of the proposed adjusted or new
parcels until after preliminary approval has been issued.)
Assessor COMPAS Information about the parcels.

GENERAL APPLICATION INFORMATION

Name, mailing address and day phone of land owner(s) of record:
Landowner(s) signature(s) required on application form

Name: B OWARD E. Qg_ ERF

Mailing Address: PO.Bax (89

City/State/ZIP: KITTITAS, LA 98934
Day Time Phone:

Email Address:

Name, mailing address and day phone of authorized agent, if different from landowner of record:
If an authorized agent is indicated, then the authorized agent’s signature is required for application submittal.

Agent Name:

Mailing Address:

City/State/ZIP:

Day Time Phone:

Email Address:

Name, mailing address and day phone of other contact person
If different than land owner or authorized agent.

Name: DAvio P Nersow

Mailing Address: I08 E. 2M2 S rpceT

City/State/ZIP: Cre Erum, /A 98122

Day Time Phone: 509 -Llo74-743> (erLL ~ 501-929 -OI8)

Email Address: DNeELson® Encom passES . NET

Street address of property:
Address: 630 S. MAIn STrEET
City/State/ZIP: Kitrirns WA -98939

Legal description of property (attach additional sheets as necessary):

Sece Arracucswy D=5

Property size: DA4o AMQ IsL& J AC- RES (acres)

Page 2 of 3



7. Land Use Information: Zoning: Comp Plan Land Use Designation:

8. Existing and Proposed Lot Information
Original Parcel Number(s) & Acreage New Acreage
(1 parcel number per line) (Survey Vol. , Pg )
532
524533 (11-1342030 - Q00 1) D 40 A, L2 £s

132533 (11-14-12000~ 000%) [S1.LYA  [5].28 Acres.

APPLICANT IS: ‘/OWNER PURCHASER LESSEE OTHER
AUTHORIZATION
9. Application is hereby made for permit(s) to authorize the activities described herein. I certify that I am familiar

with the information contained in this application, and that to the best of my knowledge and belief such
information is true, complete, and accurate. I further certify that I possess the authority to undertake the
proposed activities. I hereby grant to the agencies to which this application is made, the right to enter the
above-described location to inspect the proposed and or completed work.

NOTICE: Kittitas County does not guarantee a buildable site, legal access, available water or septic areas, for
parcel receiving approval for a Boundary Line Adjustment.

All correspondence and notices will be transmitted to the Land Owner of Record and copies sent to the authorized
agent or contact person, as applicable.

Signature of Authorized Agent: Signature of Land Owner of Record

(REQUIRED if indicated on application) (Required for applir;ation submittal):

Z

J

X (date)

THIS FORM MUST BE SIGNED BY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES AND THE TéE_ASUBE_R’S OFFICE
PRIOR TO SUBMITTAL TO THE ASSESSOR’S OFFICE.

TREASURER’S OFFICE REVIEW

Tax Status: By: Date:

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES REVIEW
( ) This BLA meets the requirements of Kittitas County Code (Ch. 16.08.055).

Deed Recording Vol. Page Date **Survey Required: Yes  No
Card #: Parcel Creation Date:
Last Split Date: Current Zoning District:
Preliminary Approval Date: By:
Final Approval Date: By:

Page 3 of 3
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Real Estate Excise Tax

Exempt
AFTER RECORDING RETURN TO: Kittitas County Treasurer
DARREL R. ELLIS 5 4
CONE GILREATH LAW OFFICES A%"i .
P.O. BOX 499 _
ELLENSBURG, WA 98926 Date:

GRANTOR: Howard F. Clerf, as the duly appointed qualified and acting personal representative of the Estate of
Vivian Clerf, Deceased, Kittitas County Probate Cause No. 06 —4 — 00022 - 6

GRANTEE: Howard F. Clerf, as his sole and separate property

Tax Parcel No.: 132533 (1 7-19-12000-0008) 630 S Main S, Kittitas, Kittitas County, State of Washington

PERSONAL REPRESENTATIVE'S DEED

THE UNDERSIGNED GRANTOR, HOWARDF. CLEREF, as the duly appointed, qualified
and acting personal representative of the ESTATE OF VIVIAN CLEREF, in Probate Cause No. 06-4-
00022-6, in Kittitas County Superior Court of Washington and not in his individual capacity, and as
authorized by order entered in the above entitled Court to settle the Estate of Vivian Clerf, deceased,
without the intervention of any Court, does grant, convey and confirm to Howard F. Clerf, as his sole
and separate property, Grantee, the following described real estate, situated in Kittitas County, State

of Washington:
*

The West Half of Section 12, Township 17 North, Range 19 East, W.M., in the County of
Kittitas, State of Washington, lying Southwesterly of the Southwesterly right-of-way of the
Chicago, Milwaukee, St. Paul and Pacific Railway Company;

EXCEPT the West 201.87 feet of the Southwest Quarter of Section 12, Township 17 North,
Range 19 East, W.M., in the County of Kittitas, State of Washington; and

EXCEPT that portion of the Southwest Quarter of said Section 12, which is bounded bya
line described as follows: Beginning at the Southwest corner of said Section 12; thence North
2°12°30” East, 2395.93 feet; thence South 8§7°47°30” East, 30.00 feet to the true point of
beginning, said point being on the East right-of-way boundary of the County Road; thence

1




08/26/2010 ©4:19:56 PM 201008260051
$63.00 )

age 1 of 2
Miscellaneous Dead GILREATH
Kitlitas County Ruditor
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Real Estate Excise Tax

AFTER RECORDING RETURN TO: " Exempt

Kittitas County Treasurer
DARREL R. ELLIS By
CONE GILREATH LAW OFFICES Affidavit N

P. 0. BOX 499 Date:
ELLENSBURG, WA 98926

GRANTOR: Howard F. Clerf, as the duly appointed qualified and acting personal representative of the Estate of
Vivian Clerf, Deceased, Kittitas County Probate Cause No. 06 - 4 — 00022 - 6

GRANTEE: Howard F. Clerf, as his sole and separate property

Tax Parcel No.: 592533 (17-19-12030-0001) S Main St, Kittitas

PERSONAL REPRESENTATIVE'S DEED

THE UNDERSIGNED GRANTOR, HOWARD F. CLERF, as the duly appointed, qualified
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
of Washington: P

The West 201.87 feet of the Southwest Quarter of Section 12, Township 17 North, Range 19

East, W.M., in the County of Kittitas, State of Washington;

EXCEPT that portion of the Southwest Quarter of said Section 12, which is bounded by a
line described as follows:

Beginning at the Southwest corner of said Section 12; thence North 2°12°30” East, 2395.93
feet; thence South 87°47°30” East, 30.00 feet to the true point of beginning, said point being
on the East right-of-way boundary of the County Road; thence South 87°47°30” East, 171.87
feet; thence South 0°03°51” West, 1813.87 feet to a point of intersection with the North
right-of-way boundary of Interstate Highway 90; thence South 88°44°16; West along said

1
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Iiiled for Record 08/26 0 04:19:56 PM - Kittitas County, WA Auditor -~ 08260051 Page 2 of 2

North boundary 146.75 feet to an intersection with the East right-of-way boundary of the
Badger Pocket Road overpass; thence North 4°14°41” West along said East boundary 458.26
feet; thence North 2°12°30” East, along said East boundary, 250.00 feet; thence North
87°47°30” West, 15.00 feet to the East right-of-way boundary of the County Road; thence
North 2°12°30” East along said East boundary of the County Road right-of-way 1116.62 feet
to the true point of beginning; and

EXCEPT right-of-way for Main Street (formerly referred to as Badger Pocket Road); and
EXCEPT right of way for PSH No. 3 (SR 90).
TOGETHER WITH all water rights and irrigation ditches appurtenant thereto.

SUBJECT TO all reservations, restrictions, easements and rights of way apparent or
of record.

SUBJECT TO: Pendency of Yakima County Superior Court Cause No. 77-2-01484-
5, State of Washington, Department of Ecology, Plaintiff, vs. James J. Acquavella, et
al, Defendants, as the same pertains to water rights.

DATED this_017" _ day of )4_‘/@_?&7'_# 2010.

Howdrd F. Clerf
Personal Representative of Estate’of Vivian
Clerf, and not in an individual capacity

GRANTOR
STATE OF WASHINGTON)
) ss.
County of Kittitas )

I certify that I know or have satisfactory evidence that Howard F. Clerf is the person who
appeared before me and said person acknowledged that he signed this instrument, on oath stated that
he was authorized to execute the instrument as the Personal Representative of the Estate of Vivian
Clerf, deceased, and acknowledged that he signed the same as the free and voluntary act and deed of
said estate for the uses and purposes mentioned in the instrument.

DATED this 3‘)‘ day of jusf’ ,2010.

\ L&y,

,"* /4'.
§ NOTARY PUBLIC for the Stafe of Washington
My appointment expires;__{/~/-/¢
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South 87°47°30” East, 171.87 feet; thence South0°03°51” West, 1813.87 feetto a point of
intersection with the North right-of-way boundary of Interstate Highway 90; thence South
88°44°16” West along said North boundary 146.75 feet to an intersection with the East right-
of-way boundary of the Badger Pocket Road overpass; thence North 4°14°41” West along
said East boundary 458.26 feet; thence North 2°12°30” East, along said East boundary,
250,00 feet; thence North 87°47°30” West, 15.00 feet to the East right-of-way boundary of
the County Road; thence North 2°12°30” East along said East boundary of the County Road
right-of-way 1116.62 feet to the true point of beginning; and

EXCEPT that portion of the Southwest Quarter of said Section 12, which is bounded bya
line described as follows: Beginning at the Southwest corner of said Section 12; thence North
2°12'30” East along the West line of said Section 12 a distance of 1680.93 feet; thence South
87°47°30” East a distance of 201.87 feet to the true point of beginning; thence continuing
South 87°47°30” East a distance of 980.00 feet; thence South 2°12°30” West parallel with
the West line of said Section 12, a distance of 1341.11 feet to the North margin of Interstate
90 (as shown on Washington State Highway plans SR90, SR82, Bull Road to Renslow sheet
16 of 27 Kittitas interchange, dated February 8, 1967); thence North 83°34°42” West along
said North margin of Interstate 90 a distance of 365.60 feet; thence North 65°21°58” West
along said North margin of Interstate 90 a distance of 574.67 feet; thence South 88°38°01”
West along said North margin of Interstate 90 a distance of 43.16 feet; thence North
0°03°51” East a distance of 1098.48 feet to the true point of beginning;

EXCEPT right-of-way for Main Street on the West boundary thereof (formerly referred to
as Badger Pocket Road); and

EXCEPT right-of-way for Hemingston Road on the East boundary thereof; and
EXCEPT right-of-way for PSH No. 3 (SR 90).
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
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DATED this Q'?'ﬁ day of 7% 2010.

Howard F. Clerf

Personal Representative of Estaté’of Vivian
Clerf, and not in an individual capacity

GRANTOR
STATE OF WASHINGTON)
) ss.
County of Kittitas )

[ certify that I know or have satisfactory evidence that Howard F. Clerf is the person who
appeared before me and said person acknowledged that he signed this instrument, on oath stated that
he was authorized to execute the instrument as the Personal Representative of the Estate of Vivian
Clerf, deceased, and acknowledged that he signed the same as the free and voluntary act and deed of

said estate for the uses and oses mentioged in the instrument.
DATED this &“IP day of Z% [Zi.’l/q , 2010,
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Assessor

205 W 5th Ave Suite 101
Ellensburg, WA 98926
Phone: (509)962-7501

Fax: (509)962-7666

L EITTIAR CATR

Marsha Weyand
Assessor

Kittitas County

ragel of'2

AR COTRTY

RiTiH

Property Summary (Appraisal Details)

Parcel Information

Ownership Information

Parcel Number: 592533 Current Owner: CLERF, HOWARD F

Map Number:  17-19-12030-0001 Address: PO BOX 689

Situs: \S MAIN ST KITTITAS City, State: KITTITAS WA

Legal: ACRES .90, CD. 9808-D; SEC. 12: TWP. 17; Zipcode: 08934-

RGE. 19; TAX #3 NW1/4 SWi1/4
Assessment Data Market Value Taxable Value

Tax District: 24 Land: 51,120 Land: 280

Land Use/DOR g3 Imp: 0 Imp: 0

Code: Perm Crop: 0 Perm Crop: 0

Open Space:  YES Total: 51,120 Total: 280

Open Space 1/1/1978

Date:

Senior

Exemption:

Deeded Acres: 0.9

Last Revaluation {Reval}

for Tax Year:

Sales History
Date Book & Page  # Parcels Grantor Grantee Price
08-25-2010 2010-1189 1 CLERF, HOWARD F CLERF, HOWARD F
Building Permits
NO ACTIVE PERMITS
5 Year Valuation Information

Year Billed Owner Land Impr. Pe‘r}n;}(:;op Total Exempt Taxable Taxes
2013 CLERF, HOWARD F 280 0 0 280 0 280 View Taxes
2012 CLERF, HOWARD F 320 0 0 320 0 320 View Taxes
2011 CLERF, HOWARD F 320 0 0 320 0 320 View Taxes
2010 CLERF, HOWARD F 320 0 0 320 0 320 View Taxes
2009 CLERF, HOWARD F 320 0 0 320 0 320 View Taxes
2008 CLERF, HOWARD F 580 0 0 580 0 580 View Taxes
http://kittitaswa.taxsifter.com/taxsiﬁer/t—assessor.asp?pid=592533 11/12/2013
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Kittitas County
\ Assessor

BEEEPTAs s aliN Ty

205 W 5th Ave Suite 101
Marsha Weyand Ellensburg, WA 98926
Assessor Phone: (509)962-7501

Fax: (509)962-7666

Property Summary (appraisai Details)

Parcel Information Ownership Information
Parcel Number: 132533 Current Owner: CLERF, HOWARD F
Map Number:  17-19-1 2000-0008 Address: PO BOX 689
Situs: 00630 \S MAIN ST KITTITAS City, State: KITTITAS WA
Legal: ACRES 151.64, CD. 9808; SEC. 12; TWP. 17; Zipcode: 08934-

RGE. 19; PTN W1/2 OF SEC LY S OF STATE
JOHN WAYNE TRAIL; LESS 5.5 CO RD, .20
DITCH, 3.3 STATE JOHN WAYNE TRAIL

Assessment Data Market Value Taxable Value
Tax District: 26 Land: 535,150 Land: 114,590
Land Use/DOR 83 Imp: 283,680 Imp: 283,680
Code: Perm Crop: 0 Perm Crop: 0
Open Space:  YES Total: 818,830 Total: 398,270
Open Space 111978
Date:
Senior
Exemption:

Deeded Acres: 151.64
Last Revaluation {Reval}

for Tax Year:
Sales History
Date Book & Page  # Parcels Grantor Grantee Price

08-26-2010 2010-1203 1 CLERF, HOWARD F CLERF, HOWARD F

Building Permits

NO ACTIVE PERMITS

5 Year Valuation Information

Year Billed Owner Land Impr. Pe‘l;r:lg;op Total Exempt Taxable Taxes
2013 CLERF, HOWARD F 114,590 283,680 0 398,270 0 398,270 View Taxes
2012 CLERF, HOWARD F 114,590 283,680 0 398,270 0 398,270 View Taxes
2011 CLERF, HOWARD F 114,590 283,680 0 398,270 0 398,270 View Taxes
2010 CLERF, HOWARD F 114,590 283,680 0 398,270 0 398,270 \View Taxes
2009 CLERF, HOWARD F 98,690 270,590 0 369,280 0 369,280 View Taxes
2008 CLERF, HOWARD F 98,690 270,590 0 369,280 0 369,280 View Taxes

http://kittitaswa.taxsifter. com/taxsifter/t-assessor.asp?pid=132533 11/12/2013
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Parcel Comments

Number Comment
1 SENT CHANGE OF VALUE NOTICE, 11/19/2009; 09 FOR 10~
2 SITE REVIEW 6/11/97
3

(1)RM-2/27/96-SEG TO 17-1 9-1230-0004 CD. 9808-

1PER SEG FORM

Filedate: 11/8/2013 5:05:00 PM

'T lerraScan
o ' ’

http://kittitaswa.taxsifter. com/taxsiﬁer/t—assessor.asp?pid=1 32533 11/12/2013



KITTITAS COUNTY PERMIT CENTER

T

————==f 3 | 411 N. RUBY STREET, ELLENSBURG, WA 98926 RECEIPT NO.: 00019881
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES PUBLIC HEALTH DEPARTMENT DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
(509) 962-7506 (509) 962-7698 (509) 962-7523
Account name: 027888 Date: 11/26/2013
Applicant: CLERF, HOWARD F
Type: check #1973
Permit Number Fee Description Amount
BL-13-00031 BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT MAJOR 225.00
BL-13-00031 BLAMAJOR FM FEE 65.00
BL-13-00031 PUBLIC WORKS BLA 90.00
BL-13-00031 ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH BLA 205.00

Total: 585.00
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